CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Board-M;mber___s . 1
FROM: Claude Milled (/4 /4 / albe

Director of Procurement
DATE: September 23, 2014

RE: Authorization to Advertise for
Letters of Interest for Professional Engineering Consultant Services
S.R. 408 Eastern Extension Project Development and Environmental Study
Contract No. 001064

Board authorization is requested to advertise for Letters of Interest from qualified firms to
provide professional engineering consultant services to perform the Project Development and
Environment (PD&E) study for the S.R. 408 Eastern Extension. The limits of the study will
extend along the S.R. 50 corridor approximately 7.5 miles from the current eastern terminus of
S.R. 408 at S.R. 50 to the intersection of S.R. 50 and S.R. 520. The entire study area is located
within Orange County.

The services will be provided in accordance with the most recent version of the FDOT PD&E
Manual and will include consideration of all transportation, social, economic, and environmental
effects; preparation of the required environmental documents, engineering reports and
preliminary plans; and providing the necessary public involvement services including a public
hearing required for the preparation of a State Environmental Impact Report (SEIR).

Selection of a consultant will be in accordance with the approved Procurement Policy and
Procedures. A final ranking of the firms will be presented to the Board for approval and
authorization will be requested to enter into fee negotiation with the highest ranked firm. Once
the final cost has been negotiated, Board approval to award the contract will be requested.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Glenn Pressimone, Director of Engineering
Contract File

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX:(407)690-5011
WWW.EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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